



Maria Jose Moncada
Associate General Counsel
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
(561) 304-5735
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
E-mail: maria.moncada@fpl.com

July 13, 2026

Adam Teitzman
Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20260001-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

FPL has been advised that the Commission is scheduling a hearing on August 4, 2026 to consider the Tampa Electric Company's Motion To Approve the 2026 Bayside Agreement (the "Motion") pending in Docket Nos. 20260053-EI, 20260062-EI and 20260001-EI. FPL has taken no position on the Motion and does not intend to participate. Accordingly, FPL requests to be excused from the August 4 hearing.

Please contact me with any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

s/ Maria Jose Moncada
Maria Jose Moncada

Enclosure

cc:
Suzanne Brownless;
Counsel for Parties of Record

:23825304

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 20260001-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by electronic delivery on this 13th day of July 2026 to the following:

Major Thompson
Suzanne Brownless
Zachary Bloom
Office of General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
mthompso@psc.state.fl.us
sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us
zbloom@psc.state.fl.us
discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us

J. Jeffry Wahlen
Malcolm N. Means
Matt Jones
Ausley McMullen
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
jwahlen@ausley.com
mmeans@ausley.com
mjones@ausley.com
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company

Paula K. Brown
Manager, Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company
Post Office Box 111
Tampa, Florida 33601
regdept@tecoenergy.com

Beth Keating
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
bkeating@gunster.com
**Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities
Company**

Walt Trierweiler
Charles J. Rehwinkel
Octavio Simoes-Ponce
Austin Watrous
Office of Public Counsel
The Florida Legislature
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
trierweiler.walt@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
ponce.octavio@leg.state.fl.us
watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us
OPC-discovery@leg.state.fl.us
**Attorneys for the Citizens of the
State of Florida**

Dianne M. Triplett
299 First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com

Matthew R. Bernier
Robert L. Pickels
Stephanie A. Cuello
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
matt.bernier@duke-energy.com
robert.pickels@duke-energy.com
stephanie.cuello@duke-energy.com
FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com
Attorneys for Duke Energy Florida

Michelle Napier, Regulatory Affairs
Jowi Baugh, Regulatory Affairs
Jessica Husted, Regulatory Affairs
**Florida Public Utilities
Company/Chesapeake**
1635 Meathe Drive
West Palm Beach, Florida 33411
michelle_napier@chpk.com
jbaugh@chpk.com
jhusted@chpk.com

Peter J. Mattheis
Michael K. Lavanga
Joseph R. Briscar
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Suite E-3400, Washington, DC 20007
pjm@smxblaw.com
mkl@smxblaw.com
jrb@smxblaw.com
Attorneys for Nucor Steel Florida, Inc.

William C. Garner
Law Office of William C. Garner, PLLC
3425 Bannerman Road
Unit 105, No. 414
Tallahassee, FL 32312
bgarner@wcglawoffice.com
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com
**Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power
Users Group**

James W. Brew
Laura Wynn Baker
Sarah B. Newman
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street NW
Suite E-3400, Washington, DC 20007
jbrew@smxblaw.com
lwb@smxblaw.com
sbn@smxblaw.com
**Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural
Chemicals Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate –
White Springs**

By: s/ Maria Jose Moncada
Maria Jose Moncada
Florida Bar No. 077330